## EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> March 2014 at 7pm in Greenodd Village Hall, Greenodd.

## **MINUTES**

PRESENT Mr R Malcolm, Mrs A Burrow, Mrs S Hobson, Mr B Campbell, Mrs J

Carson, Mrs B Edmondson, Mrs J Ireland, Mr H Grave and Mrs K

Hadwen The Clerk PCSO Wilcock

County Councillor & District Councillor J Willis

## 705 APOLOGIES

No Apologies were received

## 706 MINUTES

The minutes of the last meeting were approved by the Parish Council and signed by the Chair.

## 707 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were received

## 708 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ETC

Councillor Willis reported that planning permission had been granted for Penny Bridge School House. As the main issue raised was traffic Janet proposed to speak with Highways regarding traffic calming measures on Penny Bridge Hill and the Main Street of Greenodd.

Resolved: Janet would contact Highways department on behalf of members of the public and the Parish Council.

PCSO Wilcock informed the Parish Council that there have been 2 incidents in our area and a road traffic accident. Rural areas are currently being targeted for tools in sheds/stores etc.

## 709 HIGHWAY ISSUES

- **A 590 Roundabout update** Greenodd Roundabout is now complete and running smoothly. It was suggested by Councillor Grave that a letter should be written from the Parish Council to Carrillion thanking them for the work they have carried out and with minimal disruption.
- B **20 is plenty** (**Penny Bridge Hill**) this item was discussed and it was agreed as stated in item 708 that Councillor Willis would liaise with Highways Agency to discuss traffic calming measures.

## 710 UPDATE ON ISSUES FROM LAST MEETING

A Newland Wood – it was reported by The Clerk that this is still in the hands of the Land Registry.

EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL CONFORMS TO THE NEW MODEL PUBLICATION SCHEME (2009)

./.	
	<b>CHAIR</b>

Minutes - 4th March 2014

**B** Greenodd footpath update – Councillor Malcolm reported that the footpath has been agreed by the landowners and that no more paperwork had to be completed. There will be a fence put in place and members of the public will be able to walk to the end of the path exiting at the bridge.

## 711 CALC (Cumbria Associations of Local Councils)

A Next meeting 6<sup>th</sup> March 2014 – Councillor Grave attending

#### 712 PLANNING

With regard to recent planning application from Thor Atkinson (SL/14/0101), Councillor Hadwen pointed out that there were several discrepancies on the application form. It was noted that these issues would be brought up by the planning department. There was a discussion regarding the application and it was agreed that the Parish Council should write and point out that the road cannot take any more traffic. The original road is built on peat.

Resolved: Clerk to respond to Planning Department

## 713 LOCAL AREA PARTNERSHIP

A Update from meeting held on 23<sup>rd</sup> January 2014 – Councillor Malcolm reported that there was nothing at the meeting that concerned our parish. There was a discussion regarding health and a study that had been carried out at Elm Hurst where by the outcome was that medication had been halved. Councillor Malcolm mentioned that in the future there may be some dementia training available through LAP.

## 714 PARISH COUNCILLOR REPORTS

A Councillor Hadwen – Arrad Bridge/Newland Beck – Councillor Hadwen reported that Arrad Bridge is falling down. It is currently owned by the Parish Lands Trust. Councillor Ireland pointed out that the Parish Lands Trust is aware of the bridge and work will be carried out in due course to repair it.

Extra items discussed at the meeting: Councillor Campbell reported that there may be a contribution needed from the Parish Council to repair the car park but most of the cost would be covered by Highways Department.

There was also a discussion regarding parish street lights. There has been no response regarding the Croft light therefore it was agreed that a metre should be fitted with the possibility of looking at LED lighting. It was also agreed that Councillor Campbell would arrange a meeting with the County Council lighting engineer to discuss options.

Resolved: Clerk to write to the owners of the Croft and ask if the Parish Council could arrange to have a metre fitted and Councillor Campbell to arrange meeting with County Council lighting engineer.

## 715 CORRESPONDENCE

The correspondence list was read out by the Clerk and there were no issues arising.

#### 716 FINANCIAL MATTERS

A Accounting statement – All accounts were agreed

EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL	L CONFORMS TO
THE NEW MODEL PUBLICATION SCHEME (2009)	

# EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY 346 PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes – 4th March 2014

**B** Crake Website donation - £15.00 was agreed to donate to the website and to ask for a link to the Parish Council website to put on.

## 717 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING (ALSO AGM)

Tuesday 6<sup>th</sup> May 2014 7.00pm

Meeting closed 8.15pm

EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL CONFORMS TO THE NEW MODEL PUBLICATION SCHEME (2009)